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Malave, Erin

From: Antonio G. Jimenez [Antonio@JimenezLegal.com)
Sent:  Monday, July 26, 2010 6:03 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: PO7000134399 Address Correction
’_______——-———.

| just noticed that my mailing address is incorrect. Please change the address to PO Box 961482 Miami, FL
33296. It currently reads 961452 and that number is incorrect.

Sincerely,

Antonio G. Jimenez, P.A.

PO BOX 961482

Miami, FL 33296

Office: 305-537-4748

Cell: 786-525-7671

Fax: 786-284-3097
Antonio@JimenezlLegal.com
www.Jimenezlegal.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential intended
only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly

prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, do not read it. Please immediately reply to the sender
that you have received this communication error and then delete it. Thank you.
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